From: Byng, Andy <Andy.Byng@herefordshire.gov.uk>

Sent: 07 November 2024 19:24

To: Adam Lewis (Planning) <Adam.Lewis@herefordshire.gov.uk>

Cc: Miles, Fiona <Fiona.Miles@herefordshire.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: 241874 - Application for approval of details reserved by condition 6 attached to
planning permission 232402

Hi Adam

Yes, relevant condition can be discharged as technical approval has been granted for the S278
submission.

Regards
Andy Byng Economy & Environment Directorate
Highway Adoptions and Infrastructure Plough Lane
Improvements Delivery Manager
Tel 01432261729 M 07792880434 Hereford
Email: andy.byng@herefordshire.gov.uk HR4 OLE

Highways & Development webpage -
https://www.herefordshire.gov.uk/info/200196/roads/707/highways

Highways Mapping webpage —

https://www.herefordshire.gov.uk/info/200136/travel and transport/716/highways map

HerefOrdshire.gov.uk

From: Adam Lewis (Planning) <Adam.Lewis@herefordshire.gov.uk>

Sent: 04 November 2024 11:22

To: Byng, Andy <Andy.Byng@herefordshire.gov.uk>

Subject: FW: 241874 - Application for approval of details reserved by condition 6 attached to
planning permission 232402

Hi Andy,

Just checking that this is indeed all agreed and that | can discharge the condition on the basis of the
technical approval?

Thanks

Adam

From: Jeremy Turner <jeremy.turner@savills.com>
Sent: 30 October 2024 10:41

To: Adam Lewis (Planning) <Adam.Lewis@herefordshire.gov.uk>
Cc: Matt Tucker <MTucker@savills.com>
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Subject: RE: 241874 - Application for approval of details reserved by condition 6 attached to
planning permission 232402

Hi Adam,

Thank you for your patience with this. Please see attached technical approval for the off-site
highway works from Andy Byng which enables the discharge of condition 6 (ref. 241874).

| have also attached the set of approved drawings.

Please note | am leaving Savills this week so would be grateful if you could issue the decision notice
to my colleague Matt (cc’d). Matt will continue to liaise with you in relation to application ref.
P241603.

Kind regards,

Jeremy

Jeremy Turner BA (Hons) MCD MRTPI

Planner
Planning
Savills, Embassy House, Queens Avenue, Bristol, BS8 1SB
¥ Tel: +441179100312
SE{W"S Mobile:  +447974582117
Email: jeremy.turner@savills.com

Website: savills.co.uk

Mo 6 oa X 6 G @

From: Adam Lewis (Planning) <Adam.Lewis@herefordshire.gov.uk>

Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2024 1:43 PM

To: Jeremy Turner <jeremy.turner@savills.com>

Cc: Matt Tucker <MTucker@savills.com>

Subject: RE: 241874 - Application for approval of details reserved by condition 6 attached to
planning permission 232402

EXTERMAL ERAIL: Be cautious when opening attachments or clicking links

Hi Jeremy

| have spoken with Andy. He will review the amended details with Fiona when she returns from
leave.

To manage expectations, their review will take place in line with normal workflows. | understand
these amendments were requested back in May but have taken until now to arrive — so truthfully |

don’t think it’s entirely reasonable to expect a response to be expedited.

Best regards
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Adam Lewis

Principal Planning Officer — Major Applications Team
Development Management | Herefordshire Council
Tel | 01432 383789 |

E mail | adam.lewis@herefordshire.gov.uk

Heref&rdshire.gov.uk

Main Council Switchboard:

01432 260000

General Planning Enquiries:
planningenquiries@herefordshire.gov.uk
Planning Registration Enquiries:

planningregistration@herefordshire.gov.uk

vl f
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| Community Wellbeing and Adult Social Care | Economy and Environment | Corporate Services

From: Jeremy Turner <jeremy.turner@savills.com>

Sent: 11 September 2024 10:54

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

Thank you for following up on this one.

A revised drawing pack for the S278 application was submitted to the Council yesterday (see
attached). | understand that Fiona Miles is on leave until next week so | would be grateful if you
could flag this with Andy Byng to try and expedite their review?

Kind regards,

Jeremy

Jeremy Turner BA (Hons) MCD MRTPI
Planner
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Planning

Savills, Embassy House, Queens Avenue, Bristol, BS8 1SB

- Tel: +441179100312
Sg\ﬂ"g Mobile:  +447974582117
Email: jeremy.turner@savills.com

Website: savills.co.uk
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From: Adam Lewis (Planning) <Adam.Lewis@herefordshire.gov.uk>

Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2024 8:37 AM

To: Jeremy Turner <jeremy.turner@savills.com>

Subject: RE: 241874 - Application for approval of details reserved by condition 6 attached to
planning permission 232402

E<TERMAL ERAIL: Be cautious when opening attachments or clicking links
Hi Jeremy,

The target date for this application is approaching in a week’s times.

Are you able to provide an update please?

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

o
@ Spiritof e
# ® Herefordshire S

| Community Welibeing and Adult Social Care | Economy and Environment | Corporate Services
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From: Jeremy Turner <jeremy.turner@savills.com>

Sent: 20 August 2024 11:51

To: Adam Lewis (Planning) <Adam.Lewis@herefordshire.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: 241874 - Application for approval of details reserved by condition 6 attached to
planning permission 232402

Hi Adam,
Thanks for letting me know and contacting the adoptions engineer.

Apologies, the applicant’s highways consultant has just notified me they have received feedback so
they will be reviewing and responding as soon as possible.

Kind regards,

Jeremy

Jeremy Turner BA (Hons) MCD MRTPI

Planner
Planning
Savills, Embassy House, Queens Avenue, Bristol, BS8 1SB
# Tel: +441179100312
S'ﬁW"S Mobile:  +447974582117
Email: jeremy.turner@savills.com

Website: savills.co.uk

M O 6 o X & @ @

From: Adam Lewis (Planning) <Adam.Lewis@herefordshire.gov.uk>

Sent: Tuesday, August 20, 2024 11:40 AM

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

The technical approval process is ran separately to the development management aspect of
highways at HC.

| have tried to contact the adoptions engineer who oversees the technical approvals, but he is on
leave until the 2" September.

Is your consultant able to provide an update on where the process had got up to?

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

Sent: 20 August 2024 10:54

To: Adam Lewis (Planning) <Adam.Lewis@herefordshire.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: 241874 - Application for approval of details reserved by condition 6 attached to
planning permission 232402

Hi Adam,

| understand that documents capturing changes post RSA (inc. utility survey etc.) were sent to your
highways team on 16" July for approval.

Please could you kindly check in with them for an update as there are also significant pressures on
the applicant for the discharge of Condition 6.

Kind regards,

Jeremy

Jeremy Turner BA (Hons) MCD MRTPI
Planner
Planning


mailto:adam.lewis@herefordshire.gov.uk
mailto:planningenquiries@herefordshire.gov.uk
mailto:planningregistration@herefordshire.gov.uk
mailto:jeremy.turner@savills.com
mailto:Adam.Lewis@herefordshire.gov.uk
https://twitter.com/HfdsCouncil
https://www.facebook.com/hfdscouncil
https://www.instagram.com/hfdscouncil/

Savills, Embassy House, Queens Avenue, Bristol, BS8 1SB

- Tel: +441179100312
savills Mobile:  +447974582117
Email: jeremy.turner@savills.com

Website: savills.co.uk
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From: Adam Lewis (Planning) <Adam.Lewis@herefordshire.gov.uk>

Sent: Monday, August 12, 2024 4:10 PM

To: Jeremy Turner <jeremy.turner@savills.com>

Subject: 241874 - Application for approval of details reserved by condition 6 attached to planning
permission 232402

EXTERMAL ERMAIL: Be cautious when opening attachments or clicking links

Afternoon Jeremy

| have just received the attached from our highways engineer. Please can advise what stage you are
at with the technical approval process?

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
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NOTICE: This email is intended for the named recipient only. It may contain privileged and
confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, notify the sender immediately
and destroy this email. You must not copy, distribute or take action in reliance upon it. Whilst
all efforts are made to safeguard emails, the Savills Group cannot guarantee that attachments
are virus free or compatible with your systems and does not accept liability in respect of
viruses or computer problems experienced. The Savills Group reserves the right to monitor
all email communications through its internal and external networks.

For information on how Savills processes your personal data please see our privacy policy

Savills plc. Registered in England No 2122174. Registered office: 33 Margaret Street,
London, W1G 0JD.

Savills plc is a holding company, subsidiaries of which are authorised and regulated by the
Financial Conduct Authority (FCA)

Savills (UK) Limited. A subsidiary of Savills plc. Registered in England No 2605138.
Regulated by RICS. Registered office: 33 Margaret Street, London, W1G 0JD.

Savills Advisory Services Limited. A subsidiary of Savills plc. Registered in England No
06215875. Regulated by RICS. Registered office: 33 Margaret Street, London, W1G 0JD.

Savills Commercial Limited. A subsidiary of Savills plc. Registered in England No 2605125.
Registered office: 33 Margaret Street, London, W1G 0JD.

Savills Channel Islands Limited. A subsidiary of Savills plc. Registered in Guernsey No.
29285. Registered office: Royal Terrace, Glategny Esplanade, St Peter Port, Guernsey, GY1
2HN. Registered with the Guernsey Financial Services Commission. No. 86723.

Martel Maides Limited (trading as Savills). A subsidiary of Savills plc. Registered in
Guernsey No. 18682. Registered office: Royal Terrace, Glategny Esplanade, St Peter Port,
Guernsey, GY1 2HN . Registered with the Guernsey Financial Services Commission. No.
57114,

We are registered with the Scottish Letting Agent Register, our registration number is
LARN1902057.

Please note any advice contained or attached in this email is informal and given purely as
guidance unless otherwise explicitly stated. Our views on price are not intended as a formal
valuation and should not be relied upon as such. They are given in the course of our estate
agency role. No liability is given to any third party and the figures suggested are in
accordance with Professional Standards PS1 and PS2 of the RICS Valuation —Global
Standards (incorporating the IVSC International Valuation Standards) effective from 31
January 2022 together, the "Red Book'. Any advice attached is not a formal ("Red Book™)
valuation, and neither Savills nor the author can accept any responsibility to any third party
who may seek to rely upon it, as a whole or any part as such. If formal advice is required this
will be explicitly stated along with our understanding of limitations and purpose.


https://www.savills.co.uk/footer/privacy-policy.aspx




